



JOSHUA E. TRANGLE

UX · IxD · UI DESIGNER

joshtrangle.com

josh.trangle@gmail.com

216.738.9715

EDUCATION

Miami University

Oxford, OH 2005-2009

BS Finance, 3.5 GPA

Full Merit Harrison Scholar

Cum Laude with Honors

Scholar Brother Award

SKILLS

UX

Rapid Prototyping

Wireframing

Info Architecture

Interaction Design

Usability Testing

LUMA Trained

SAFe Certified

eCommerce

UI

Responsive Design

Mobile Design

Hi-Fi Mockups

Animation

Visual Design

Microinteractions

TOOLS

Sketch

Figma

Axure

Invision

Photoshop

Illustrator

HTML5 / CSS3

Python

SQL

Proto.io

JUST FOR FUN

Chess Addict

Cruciverbalist

Intrepid Backpacker

Amateur Guitarist

ABOUT ME

I enjoy solving problems. Cleveland raised and Chicago trained, I currently work remotely full-time. I bring logic and beauty to challenging design problems, with simplicity and functionality in mind. I've worked in a number of environments, and can solve for problems with heavy constraints as well as more open-ended challenges.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UX/UI DESIGNER

Endpoint Clinical · Remote · 2022-Present

I work on a small design team on a product that delivers a unique solution to the complex clinical drug trial workflow. I deliver clean interactive prototypes for testing and development purposes, and am actively involved in strategy conversations.

SENIOR UX DESIGNER

Orion Innovation · Remote · 2020-2022

A design agency based out of New York that offers a range of design and product solutions. I have worked on a variety of projects in this role, with varying team sizes and different types of clients. I've worked on financial platforms to help users find financial advisors, as well as conceiving designs for a code editing platform for developers to be able to complete all their work within a singular experience.

PRODUCT DESIGNER

Fannie Mae · Washington DC · 2018-2021

I've worked on a variety of products at Fannie Mae. Some recent projects include a native iOS app for tracking home improvement projects, a self-service portal for lenders and servicers, redesign of a condo underwriting platform, an enterprise process repository platform, a tool for servicers to manage property foreclosures, and an internal product for employees seeking open positions.

UX ARCHITECT

Allstate · Chicago · 2016-2018

I worked on Allstate's My Account team that was responsible for designing a fully responsive site with an annual user base of 45 million people. My role entailed interaction design, information architecture, wireframing, prototyping, and usability testing. I worked collaboratively in an agile environment with product owners, interdepartmental UX teams, and developers.

LEAD DESIGNER

Syndio Inc. · Remote Freelance · 2016-2017

I led design for a fully responsive website, that will evolve into iOS and Android applications. I designed the company logo, pattern library, style guides for a cohesive brand identity. I was responsible for information architecture, wireframing, prototyping, building out task flows, and overall design for a complex product in the healthcare industry. I also led design for a sister charity organization website that pays medical expenses for those in need.

UX/UI DESIGNER

DESIGNATION · Chicago · 2016

18-week UX/UI bootcamp located in 1871's tech incubator. I practiced the fundamentals of UX/UI Design, Interaction Design, and Front-End Dev. I worked on several projects, from research through UI deliverables, with startup clients under aggressive timelines. My responsibilities included domain research, prototyping, task flows, app mapping, usability testing, and concept ideation.

ACCOUNT MANAGER

Greenheart International · Chicago · 2013-2016

A nonprofit organization that offers a wide range of international exchange programs for students. I managed the inbound Work and Travel program for short-term J1 visas under strict governmental regulation, that grew 20% during my time there. I managed over 100 employer accounts, that hired nearly 3,000 students across the country in a variety of industries, while facilitating overseas hiring events in 20 countries.

ENGLISH TEACHER

Sunflower Montessori · South Korea · 2009-2012